
Message 
  

  

From: Clanton, Brett [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

Sent: 04/03/2019 14:53:01 

To: Streett, Mary [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group    
   

    

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn <i ; Stout, Robert 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grou 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en-Recipients/cn- iirc Ellis, Joe 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= nnn, Harrison, Tara 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn-Recipient sr -_ 
Subject: RE: Need Answer!!!US CERA Briefing 

Attachments: CERAWeek 2019 - US talking points.docx 

  

Mary — 

Sorry for the delay. Yes, this looks like a good list. | have included all of these — along with ANWR and trade — in the draft 

TPs doc attached. | also left a placeholder for the Well Control Rule in case we want to include anything there. 

Happy to chat further today when | see you in Houston. 

Thanks, 

Brett Clanton 

a inc Senior Director, U.S. Media Affairs 

From: Streett, Mary 

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 8:49 AM 

To: Stout, Robert MM bp.com>; Clanton, Brett Ro» om, Ellis, Joe Tee com> 
Harrison, Tara <EEE® »p.com> 

Subject: Need Answer!!!US CERA Briefing 

Bob or Brett - is this the list? Any other ? 

Methane 

GND 

Climate - WA State/CLC 

NOPEC 

CCUS 

SANCTIONS 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

Date: March 4, 2019 at 8:35:16 AM EST 

To: Stout Robert {EP bp.com> 

BPA_HCOR_00348046



Cc: Clanton Brett a... Harrison Tara He »p.com>, Ellis Joe Po b.com>, 

HE? »p.com> 
Subject: US CERA Briefing 

bob Stout - | need to send list of items we are briefing to SJS - if you sent Friday | can’t find - this is list off top of my head 

- is this everything? When will | see the draft? Thanks? 

Talking Points and Q&A - 

Methane 

GND 

Climate - WA State/CLC 

NOPEC 

CCUS 

SANCTIONS 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Tara - can you let me know other briefs we are working and who has lead? Townhall? pac? Etc thanma 

Sent from my iPhone 

BPA_HCOR_00348047


